CITY OF FOLEY, MINNESOTA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING — March 4, 2025

The Foley City Council held its regular meeting at 5:30 p.m. on March 4, 2025, at Foley City
Hall.

Members Present: Mayor Brandon Voit and Councilmembers Jeff Gondeck, Deb Mathiowetz,
and Stephanie Lloyd.

Members Absent: Gary Swanson

Brandon Voit convened the meeting at 5:30 p.m.

The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Motion by Gondeck, seconded by Mathiowetz, to approve the agenda.

Motion carried, unanimous.

Motion by Gondeck, seconded by Mathiowetz, to approve the consent agenda.

e Approve minutes of February 18, 2025.
e Adopt Resolution #2025-03 Gambling Premises Permit.
e Approve payment of bills.

Voit stated the cost of the DNR permit for the northside improvements on the bills list should be
changed to $2,250 due to the style of piping. A correction was made to the cost of the permit.

Jarod Griffith, City Engineer, explained the initial paperwork for the project was filed
incorrectly. The correction to the permit has been made, but the cost for the permit came back
higher so the amount needed to be corrected on the bills list.

Motion carried, unanimous.

Mayor’s Comments and Open Forum

Debra Olson, 600 Dewey Street, stated that property owners on the northside road project area
are required to replace their laterals as part of the project or they will be fined, but in 2008
laterals weren’t required to be replaced for the Dewey Street project. She asked the council if an
inspector would be looking to see if the laterals should be replaced and if the homeowners would
get a copy of the reports. Her main concern was cost to homeowners. Olson also stated she’s
been bringing up the parking issue since 2008 and requested a four-way stop at Broadway
Avenue and Dewey Street. She also restated her belief that the City of Foley is not in compliance
with Minnesota statutes regarding parking near street corners, crosswalks, and stop signs. She
also expressed concerns that when the new Benton County building is built it will cause more
parking issues. She also stated she’s been handing out personal parking violation tickets to cars



parked on the street every week. Olson also congratulated the council on the on being awarded
the Main Street grant.

Cindy Claude, 1005 9" Avenue, asked if the city was charged extra for the northside project
permit due to the permit being incorrectly filed the first time. Griffith and Voit explained there
was no penalty — the only cost to the city was the cost of the permit which was the same if the
original paperwork had been filed correctly. Claude also expressed concern for the stray cat
problem in the city and wanted to know the council’s plan to fix the problem. Voit stated the
council is still discussing options. Claude also asked how the trailer park residents were charged
for water. Voit offered to discuss her concerns after the meeting.

Department Reports

Police Department

Chief Katie McMillin gave an overview of the stat report for February. Call volume was down
due to the short month. Driving misconduct, driving without a license, and thefts were up.
Officers also completed compliance checks. Officers also served breakfast to the elementary
students. Questions and discussion followed. McMillin said the new squad should arrive in
another month.

City Engineer
Griffith gave a quick update on the two projects. The 2025 street project bid opening is on March
20. The lead service report should be submitted to the Public Health this month.

Public Works and Fire Department

Jacob Humburg, Bolton & Menk, gave an overview of the wastewater project. Foley and St.
Cloud are working together to address concerns from residents in a St. Cloud neighborhood who
experienced odor and sewer gas issues on Feb. 10.

Two causes have been identified: weather conditions and changing flows and high levels of
hydrogen sulfide gas were released near Foley connection. Extremely cold weather seems to
contribute to root causes of both issues. Actions are underway to correct the problem and
development of long-term solutions. Questions and discussion followed.

Mark Pappenfus, Director of Public Works, stated he had nothing else for the council.

Old Business

Mathiowetz updated the council on her conversations with Ruff Start in regards to the stray cat
problem. If the city chooses to work with Purple Cat, Ruff Start might be able to take some of
the cats but it depends on how feral they are. Cats would need to be adoptable.

New Business

Mathiowetz asked if there was more information on the bomb threat at Grand Champion Meats.
McMuillin stated it was an ongoing investigation, so the only information available was what was
in the department’s press release.



Motion by Gondeck, seconded by Lloyd, to adjourn.
Motion carried, unanimous.
Meeting adjourned 5:52 p.m.

Workshop
The council remained for a workshop discussion on priorities and a variety of topics. Voit led the
workshop session after the regular meeting.

Gondeck asked about the Customer Elations property. Voit says he doesn’t have an update on
whether or not the property is still for sale. Gondeck asked what the council’s priority should be.
Discussion and questions continued regarding information on a TIF district and discussion of
downtown grants. Gondeck stated the Planning Commission would be discussing parking issues.
Council will be going to TIF workshop on March 13 to learn more.

Gondeck stated he would like the time capsule to be on city property. Council agreed. Fireworks
seem to be a favorite for residents for the 125" birthday. Discussion continued on possible
celebration items.

Gondeck expressed concerns for residents who may have issues with loud noises such as
veterans who may suffer from PTSD. Mathiowetz expressed concerns over fireworks and
possible dangers they may pose. Discussion continued.

Gondeck asked about options for a dog park. Discussion continued. Lion’s Park as possible
location, but 1-3 years out. Gondeck also brought up concerns of liabilities for the city. Voit said
there were many issues and priorities in regards to the parks. Gondeck recommended passing on
the dog park issue for now.

Discussion turned to continued revitalization of downtown.

Discussion turned to the question of backyard chicken. Voit stated the chicken question was a
lower priority than other current issues (stray cat and dogs) and could cause more problems.
Lloyd was for backyard chickens, but after researching the issue discovered they would be more
work than what it would be worth. Discussion continued.

Gondeck stated once the council goes to the TIF meeting it would give better direction for
priorities. He also suggested demolishing Terry’s Tavern for possible use as a parking lot or
other amenities. Discussion continued.

Workshop ended 6:20 p.m.

(%Lm hiL B/

Sarah A. Brunn, Administrator
(Minutes By: Sara Judson Brown, Administrative Assistant)




